

VETERANSBAND.ORG

Warhawk Squadron Band Booster Meeting 5 February 2019

- 1. Meeting called to order by Jerry Daniels at 6:03pm
- 2. Secretary Report/ Jerry Daniels for Liz Keown
 - 1. Minutes from January meeting were read. Motion to approve by Angie Brown, second by Stephanie Guimond, motion carried.
 - 2. Minutes approved with the correction of 5 attendees voting no for transfer of \$25,000 from checking account to uniform fund.
- 3. Treasurer's Report/ Brian Hargett
 - Copies of report were made available, with balance in main operating account of \$38,048.78 and \$24,712.04 in scholarship/uniform account. Main account does not reflect \$25,000 transfer of funds to be made to scholarship/uniform fund.
 - 2. Motion to approve Treasurer's Report made by Angie Brown, second by Stephanie Guimond, motion carried.
 - 3. Question from floor concerning purchasing leftover chicken from concession stand referred to Jerry Daniels.
- 4. VP of Operations/ Dan Popejoy
 - 1. Thanked everyone for volunteering to serve lunch at symphonic band camp.
 - 2. Reported roughly 27%-28% of boosters were voluntary participants this past year.
- 5. VP of Revenue/ Jerry Daniels for Jessica Theis
 - 1. Jessica sent e-mail containing her report
 - Luau to be held at Andrews United Methodist Church, Saturday February 23rd, at 6pm. Seating capacity is 150 and ticket price will be \$20
 - 3. Suggested buying 4 pack of 2 day passes to Wild Adventures for approximately \$200 for Grand Prize. Motion was made by Kitty, second by David Baker to appropriate \$200 for Grand Prize, motion carried.
 - 4. Donations for Luau: \$200 from Integrated Power Washing, \$200 gift certificate from Maid Pro for 2 hours of cleaning with 2 people, \$100 for the purchase of 200 leis from Sherri's parents, \$20 from Party City.
 - 5. Appointments have been made to talk to Spiller's, Rigby's, and McDonalds for donations to the Luau.
 - 6. Sherri is working on 3 large baskets for silent auction.
 - 7. The entertainment will consist of The Hawaiian Group teaching hula dancing to the kids with accompanying music,
 - 8. Nannetta Daniels reported that tickets have been printed for Luau, voiced concern over takeout tickets and the cost thereof. Mr. Fermin set the price for takeout at \$15.
- 6. VP of Special Events/ Christina Peek
 - 1. Due to Christina's prior engagement, there was no report.
- 7. New Business

1. There was no new business.

8. Old Business

- 1. Our Band Competition date will be October 5, 2019.
- 2. After vote by band students for competition name, the winner was, Sounds of Freedom by 75% of the vote.
- 3. Mike Hampel volunteered to be coordinator for Hospitality for Band Competition.
- 4. Jerry Daniels asked for additional volunteers for Band competition. Volunteers needed: Project Manager, Public Relations, Operations Coordinator and Concession Coordinator.
- 5. Stephanie Guimond volunteered to be Volunteer Coordinator.

9. Mr. Fermin

- 1. Luau is a good idea. Perdue Farms has donated chicken. Use sign up genius for additional donations.
- 2. Cannot push for donations in school, must use social media with kids and adults. Need SOCIAL MEDIA BLITZ.
- 3. There was a rash of cancellations with District Honor Band-District Jazz Band this year. [30 to date].
- 4. Symphonic camp went well with much improvement noted. On website, kids can make appointment to record and load to site.
- 5. Winter Guard won their first competition.
- 10. Ms Cavendar
 - 1. Jazz band starts tomorrow. Traditional with Tuesday/Thursday rehearsal. Concert will be same week as Band Concert.
 - 2. Tickets for Luau will roll out to kids next week.
- 11. Open to Floor
 - 1. Will kids interested in leadership be going out to fundraise as this past year. Answer was yes.
 - 2. Question was asked if our online donation could show our goal. Michael Hampel will look into it.
 - 3. Kitty suggested we do another Waffle House night, maybe even once a month. This was referred to Jessica Theis.
 - 4. Michael Hampel suggested a fundraising night at Wild Wings Café. This was referred to Jessica Theis.
- 12. Motion to adjourn was made by Kitty, second by Michael Hampel. Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 7:07pm.
- 13. Next Meeting, March 11, 2019, 6pm

There were 24 people in attendance [no roll taken]. Those present included: Jerry Daniels, Nannetta Daniels, Brian Hargett, Dan Popejoy, Stephanie Guimond. Angie Brown, David Baker, Lynn Baker, Charles Wilson, Kitty Hampel, Michael Hampel, Mr Fermin, Ms Cavendar, Erin Oglesby.

Respectively submitted by Dan Popejoy for Liz Keown